

Oneidas bringing several hundred bags of corn to Washington's starving army at Valley Forge, after the colonists had consistently refused to aid them.

## Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin, Inc.







WISCONSIN 54115



Bocause of the help of this Oneida Chief

or mis Oneida Chier in comenting a friend-ship between the six nations and the Colony of Pennsylvania, a new nation, the United States was made possible.

## MINUTES November 3, 1975 - Regular Meeting 7 p.m.

Present: Chrmn. Purcell Powless, Vice-Chrmn. Norbert Hill Sr., Treasurer-Alma Webster, Sec.-Amelia Cornelius, Members: Rick Hill, Irene Moore, Joy Ninham, Ruth Baird, & Mervin Jordan

Wendell McLester gave a preliminary report on the Title X application which has received preliminary approval from Upper Great Lakes in the amount of \$150,000 for the recreation proposal.

Purcell Powless introduced Mr. Don Montoya. Mr. Montoya reported on the Bookkeeping system as he found it and made many recommendations which he stated he will submit to the Council later.

Norbert Hill moved to approve the replacement of Anna John on the Employment Assistance Advisory Board with Caroline Nicholas. and carried.

EDA Post Office Bookkeeping System. Bob Archiquette is employed by the TGDP contract to set up the books. Tribal Bookkeeper and Mr. Montoya are to review the system.

Norbert Hill Sr. moved to extend the deadline of the Bookkeeping position for Employment Assistance for an additional ten (10) days-Motion Seconded and carried.

Assistant Librarian - Carol L. Elm - appointment on interim basis -Norbert Hill Sr. moved to approve motion - Irene Moore Seconded, Motion carried.

Allan King - Withdrew proposal to lease Garbage Truck.

Joy Ninham moved to approve request for additional \$540 for rent to Senior Citizens proposal to total \$6004.00 - Seconded and carried.

Norbert Hill Sr. moved to approve Loretta Webster's request to travel to N.C.A.I., Oregon - November 11 & 14 - Seconded and carried.

Rick Hill moved to approve request of Tony Skenandore to travel to North Dakota - November 21 & 22 - Seconded and carried.

Amelia Cornelius moved to approve request by CAP Office to have a soda machine at the Tribal Building. Seconded by Irene Moore and Carried.

Irene Moore moved to approve request for a four (4) day training session for CAP Staff - Seconded and carried.



Oneidas bringing soveral hundred bags of term to Washington's adving army at Valey Forge, after the columnsts had consist antly refused to aid them.

## Oncida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin, Inc.





-2-



WISCONSIN 54115



Because of the help of this Oneida Chief in comenting a friend-ship between the six nations and the Colony of Pennsylvania, a new nation, the United States was made possible.

Carl Smith request to sign management contract - discussion. Ruth Baird moved to allow Carl Smith the authority to make final recommendation on management contract under the signature of Tribal Chairman - Seconded and carried.

Land Business - Ruth Baird move to approve the request to submit to area Office to subdivide property on Quarry Road - Seconded and carried.

Rick Hill move to notify by letter to Ronald McLester to allow Tribal Members access to sand and gravel from pit - Seconded and Carried. (),

Norbert Hill (accept land release of Roxanne Cornelius Skenandore of 2 acres to brother Russell Cornelius - Seconded and carried.

Ruth Baird - move to approve application of land lease to Russell Lee Cornelius - Seconded and carried.

Rick Hill - move to accept land lease application of Lloyd King lot 8 of Ridgeland Community - Seconded and carried.

Norbert Hill - move to accept application of James House for land lease of Cora House Site - Seconded and carried.

Norbert Hill - moved to accept Ann Spiegal change land lease application to Cora House site - Seconded and carried.

Gary Schuyler - check with Elsie Bennett on his modification.

Dave Powless - questions on his lease of Tribal Land.

Perc Test - Scattered sites - Mrs. Hill requested to have Indian Health Service meet with Tribal members concerning the Perc Test on Tribal land. Irene Moore move to request I.P.H.S. to meet with some Tribal members concering perc tests on Tribal Land.

Ruth Baird move to proceed with purchase of Luthern Church property - 1 opposed - 7 for.

Rick Hill - moved to table appraisal of Dellora Cornelius until all have opportunity to see report - Seconded and carried.

Revised Constitution nad by Laws submitted to Council rembers for review.

Norbert Hill - move to adopt I.A.T. support by Congress - Resolution #1 - Seconded and carried.



Oncidas bringing several hundred bags of corn to Washington's starving army at Valley Forge, after the colonists had consistently refused to ald them.

## Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin, Inc.



DE PERE

**ROUTE 4** 





WISCONSIN 54115



USWA DENOLUN YATENE

Because of the help of this Oneida Chief in cementing a friend-ship between the six nations and the Colony of Pennsylvania, a new nation, the United States was made possible.

Norbert Hill - moved to adopt for surplus property for I.A.T. as a top priority - Seconded and carried. Res. 11-3-75-2

Norbert Hill - moved to adopt cost reimbursement Resolution #3 Seconded and carried.

T.G.D.P. quarterly report - (July, August, September 1975) Norbert Hill - move to accept as presented - Seconded and carried.

Ruth Baird - moved to support Wis. Indian Legal Service need letter of support for re-funding under L.E.A.A. for 6 months - Seconded and carried.

Gordy McLester proposal for Bi-Centennial funds - for Travel, Equipment, supplies, duplicating service, need matching funds of \$1647.

Ruth Baird - moved to adopt proposal as offered by Mr. McLester and to provide required matching funds - Seconded and carried.

Norbert Hill - move to find resource to purchase land from Reverend Heim from Luthern Church of 135 acres for \$110,000.

Joy Ninham - moved to pay outstanding bills of the Education Committee and that they submit itimized budget for future expenses Seconded and carried.

Amelia Cornelius motion to pay bills - Seconded and carried.

Airport recommendation too late - Court action began Oct. 30,1975.

Norbert Hill - move to authorize Carl Smith to attend Town of Aswabeanon to try to get easement to Doxtator Tract by airport.

Amelia Cornelius - move to accept Audry Doxtator request to attend training session on December 4-6 in Denver on Child Abuse and Neglect - Seconded and carried.

Gary Schuyler - need to purchase truck \$6401 .

Ruth Baird - move that I.A.T. purchase a truck under the conditions that the tribe purchase and I.A.T. lease the truck from the tribe. Seconded and carried.

Adjourn

Capully subnulted;